Jinat Ansari

From: Shubhanshu Ashok Mishra <shubhanshu.mishra@fortishealthcare.com>
Sent: 14 October 2025 10:09

To: Jinat Ansari; Pramod Ahuja

Cc: ‘sanchit jambhale’; 'Nirjala Dalvi'

Subject: Re: Food and Venue Requirement on 16th Oct 2025

Caution : This email has orginated from outside the organisation. Don't respond to the email OR click on
links OR open attactment unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted !

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Jinat Ansari <jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in>

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 1:40:39 PM

To: Shubhanshu Ashok Mishra <shubhanshu.mishra@fortishealthcare.com>; Pramod Ahuja
<pramod.ahuja@fortishealthcare.com>

Cc: 'sanchit jambhale' <sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in>; 'Nirjala Dalvi' <nirjala.dalvi@perceptindia.in>
Subject: RE: Food and Venue Requirement on 16th Oct 2025

** Attention! External Email: Do not open attachments or click links unless you are sure this email comes from a
known sender and you know the content is safe.**.

Dear Team,

Kindly note that the below event is confirmed and will make the payment on 15" Oct 2025.

Thanks & Regards,

Jinat Ansari

Commerical Executive-Operations

Percept Mice (A Division of Percept Limited)
Mobile No: +91 8591841930

inJOIO

Confidentiality Disclaimer

This communication contains confidential or legally privileged information. The material, data, information, idea, concept, theme, data, ideas, stories, concepts,
abstracts, notes, etc. (Proprietary Information) contained in this communication is the sole and exclusive property of Percept Limited. and form part of this
communication solely for the discussion with the addressee. The Proprietary information contained in this communication may be used only in the manner and
for the purposes as may be expressly permitted by Percept Limited.. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this Proprietary Information in
error, please notify us immediately by responding to this by post/email and delete it from your records. Any use, utilization dissemination, distribution or
copying of this Proprietary Information without proper authorization by us is strictly prohibited. Damages merely shall not be a sufficient remedy for violation of
the aforesaid and we are entitled to the remedies by way of injunction, specific performance and other equitable relief for any breach of the above in addition
to any other remedies available to us at law or in equity. All rights reserved with Percept Limited.

From: Jinat Ansari [mailto:jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in]

Sent: 10 October 2025 11:07

To: 'shubhanshu.mishra@fortishealthcare.com' <shubhanshu.mishra@fortishealthcare.com>; 'Pramod Ahuja'
<pramod.ahuja@fortishealthcare.com>



Cc: 'sanchit jambhale' <sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in>; 'Nirjala Dalvi' <nirjala.dalvi@perceptindia.in>
Subject: RE: Food and Venue Requirement on 16th Oct 2025

Reminder!!

Thanks & Regards,

Jinat Ansari

Commerical Executive-Operations

Percept Mice (A Division of Percept Limited)
Mobile No: +91 8591841930

inJOLO

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

Sent: 09 October 2025 15:43

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

Awaiting for quotation.

Thanks & Regards,

Jinat Ansari

Commerical Executive-Operations

Percept Mice (A Division of Percept Limited)
Mobile No: +91 8591841930

in JOIO)

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

Sent: 09 October 2025 12:20

To: 'shubhanshu.mishra@fortishealthcare.com' <shubhanshu.mishra@fortishealthcare.com>; 'Pramod Ahuja'
<pramod.ahuja@fortishealthcare.com>

Cc: 'sanchit jambhale' <sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in>; 'Nirjala Dalvi' <nirjala.dalvi@perceptindia.in>
Subject: Food and Venue Requirement on 16th Oct 2025

Dear Mr. Shubahnshu/Pramod,

We are planning to conduct a Novartis CME on 16t Oct 2025. Kindly confirm lunch and venue for the same
Date: 16t Oct 2025

Number of Pax: 25

Location: Fortis Escorts Hospital

Meeting type: lunch Meeting (1:00-3:00 pm)

Concerned person - Anit Srivastava 8447496435

Kindly acknowledge this email with cost confirmation to process further INR 1400 + 18% taxes // Venue Rental INR
10000+taxes.

Request to confirm the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Jinat Ansari

Commerical Executive-Operations

Percept Mice (A Division of Percepft Limited)
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

Disclaimer :

This email was sent from within the Fortis Group of companies. The contents of this email, including the
attachments, are LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL to the intended recipient at the email
address to which it has been addressed. If you receive it in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email and then permanently delete it from your system. The unauthorized use, distribution, copying
or alteration of this email, including the attachments, is strictly forbidden. Thank you. Please note that
neither Fortis Group nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan
the email and attachments ( if any )




